



**Grayslake Central High School Athletic Booster Club
Agenda for July 8, 2020**

President Tony Guerrieri called the meeting to order at 6:52 P.M. via Zoom Tony Guerrieri, Jo Stahoviak, Jennifer Berg, Melissa Cartee, Todd Schuerman, Jeff Berg, Anna Bullman, Jay Bullman, Eric Ricard, Linda Ricard

Minutes from July reviewed. Jo motioned to approve June Minutes. Melissa seconded. All were in favor.

Athletic Director's Report – Brian Moe

- First day of football camp today, Cheer has camp 7/9. All other camps to start next Monday 7/13
- Building Subscription to Huddle to both gyms - so games can be viewed on Youtube
- Planning to purchase 1 PixaLot camera for the stadium
 - Games can be live streamed for a monthly/yearly subscription
- Visiting team spectators will not be allowed at events. Current plan is to allow immediate family of athletes participating only
- Will be moving safe from Athletic Director's Office to Inside Concession Stand back room

Tony motioned to approve Brian's Athletic Director's report. Jennifer seconded. All were in favor.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Treasurer - Melissa

- Savings: \$68,504.08 Checking: \$18,558.70
- Melissa heard back from Football Family re: numbers. No response yet from Dugout Club
- Pepsi pricing update minimum 4.5% increase

Todd motioned to approve Melissa's Treasurer report. Jo seconded. All were in favor.

Secretary - Jennifer Berg

- Nothing to report

Anna motioned to approve Jennifer's Secretary Report. Jo seconded. All were in favor.

Volunteer Coordinator - Jennifer Berg

- Nothing to report

Anna motioned to approve Jennifer's Volunteer Coordinator Report. Jo seconded. All were in favor.

Spirit Wear Coordinator - Todd Schuerman

- Need to inventory supplies so that we can update numbers in Webstore
- Goal is to reopen Webstore at start of August
- Will get quotes for masks so that we can include them in Webstore

Jennifer motioned to approve Todd's Spiritwear Report. Linda seconded. All were in favor.

Vice President - Jo Stahoviak

- Turkey Trot Timing Company: if cancel will incur fee of 50% of numbers
 - Jo to call Timing Company to confirm we can cancel without a fee, or determine exact charge
- Jo waiting on Doug's availability to meet to discuss things like email account updates

Jeff motioned to approve Jo's Vice President's report. Anna seconded. All were in favor.

President - Tony Guerrieri

- Nothing to report

Eric motioned to approve Tony's President report. Anna seconded. All were in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 7:26 pm. Tony motioned to adjourn. Jennifer seconded. All were in favor.

The next general meeting will be held on Wednesday August 12, 2020 at 6:30 pm.

Minutes were taken and prepared by Jennifer Berg.